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From:  Alicia Lagourcettc <{ N -

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 17:45:48 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Sean Marsicovetere - >: Mike Mulgrew |} NN - :
Angus Llewellyn >

Cc: Ana Milutin >: Laura Binnic >: Chris Bendall
>: Rob Brearley
>: Tasha Smithies

>: Myles Farley

Subject: Re: LINKS{

Angus + Laura - are we going with the extra line after the GRB as per the brief?
If so, the GRAB will need a sting and it will need to be recut.
Please let us know when you can

From: Sean Marsicovetere
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 5:33 PM

To: Alicia Lagourcette <} NG V' i<e Mulgrew <G > /ncus Llewellyn
. -

Cc: Ana Milutin < > 2. Binnic [ : Ch'is Bendall
N .ob 5roarlcy I -t Vi 2k I
Tasha st I s F2r'

N e i

Mike here is the EDL for of the PM grab for partiii

PROJECT foes

From: Alicia Lagourcette <} GGG >

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 17:22

To: Mike Mulgrew N 5c2n Varsicovetere <G> /ncus Llewellyn
OO

Cc: Ana Milutin <N >; L2ura Binnie | ; Ch'is Bendall
I Rob Brearley I P \ <2ki I
Tasha Smithies [ = Farlcy

Subject: Re: LINKS § CLP

Perfect I'll let Horpo know, Mike!

From: Mike Mulgre I

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 5:21 PM

To: Sean Marsicovetere || NN - < L= wellyn

Cc: Alicia Lagourcette || NN /- Vilutin L 2 - Binnie
I Chis bendo! I <o broar o, I
Peter Meakin NN =<2 smithies N ') <5 Farley

Sean Marsicovetere

Planning Producer

t I |

Network 10, Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street, South Yarra, VIC 3141

Subject: RE: LINKS.
I'm getting itinto a suite now. | don’t thlnk a sting will work as a cross roll. I’ll just drop out the audio and leave it running as oly so

they can cross roll into the pkg

From: Sean Marsicovetere
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 5:19 PM

To: Angus Llewellyn [ = M lcre [

Cc: Alicia Lagourcette Ana Milutin ; Laura Binnie

1 I
I s fonda | I - ob ©r<:|<
Peter Meakin N =< Smithie [  \// ¢ Far ey

Subject: RE: LINKSE
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Iam happy to publish it straight to the rundown for rehearsal if need be ?
Does it need a sting?

Sean Marsicovetere
p Planning Producer
ROJECT Joving === ===
‘ Network 10, Como Centre, Level 4, 520 Chapel Street, South Yarra, VIC 3141

From: Angus Llewellyn

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 17:16

To: Mike Mulgrew [

Cc: Alicia Lagourcette ; Ana Milutin N v e Binnie
I Chris Bendal N Scon Marsicovetere
I Fob 5rcarlcy I <t V<
T o R .-

Subject: Re: LINKS- CLP
Sean, can you please let Mike know where this grab is?

On 15 Feb 2021, at 5:09 pm, Mike Mulgrew || NG ot

We can post that up if we get a line.
Angus where is that GRB currently. I’ll get another editor to post it.

From: Angus Llewellyn <\|lENNENEGEGEEEEE -

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 5:08 PM

To: Alicia Lagourcette || NN

Ce: Ana Milutin | NN (- - ci-ie [ CH'is Bendall
I 5 == Viarsicovetere [ Fob ©rarley

N i st

MyiesFartey S > Vs Mlgrew

Subject: Re: LINKS! CLP i
Given the time - my thought would be to cross roll.

On 15Feb 2021, at 5:05 pm, Alicia Lagourcette || N/ rote:

Hey Angus,
That PM GRAB, will we be stitching it to the ASSAULT C (part 3) PKG or are we getting Horpo to
cross-roll into the PKG?

From: Angus Llewellyn

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 4:59 PM

To: Ana Milutin | NN L=ura Binnie [ Cris
Bendal I 5-=n Viarsicovetere [
Cc: Alicia Lagourcette | NG Rob Brearley
I ot \icakin I shs Smithies

: Myles Farley [
Subject: I.INKS- CLP
LINKS BELOW FORALL THREE PARTS' CLP |
Sean, we need the clip of the PM in green below please. We'd like this to go straight into part Il1.
Angus
PART |
OPENING

The Liberal Party is understandably sensitive to criticism that it has a women problem.

But tonight that issue is being debated again with claims by a young staffer that she was raped
in a ministerial office in Parliament House.

Brittany Higgins says the Government let her down. The word she uses is “betrayal.”

| sat down with her for this exclusive television interview.

THROW TOC BREAK

Coming up after the break

PART II

Now we return to the interview with Brittany Higgins. The young liberal staffer who tells us she

was raped inside parliament house.
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[NO THROW TO BREAK]
[coming up just sync]

PART Il
A federal government spokesman admits that the meeting between Brittany Higgins and

Senator Reynolds should not have taken place in the office where the alleged assault occurred.
But he insists that the Defence Minister and Fiona Brown encouraged Brittany to speak to the
police and guaranteed there would be no impact on her career.

Today the Prime Minister was questioned in parliament about the assault and he endorsed the
way the case had been handled by government officers including Fiona Brown.

[straight from this PM grab to part I11]





